

# Mahananda Barmon



mahanandabarmon@gmail.com



+880 1517174699 +880 1729509889



#### **PORTFOLIO**

mahanandaray.netlify.com



#### **TECHNOLOGIES**

## Development

HTML5 CSS3 SASS Bootstrap JQuery WordPress

#### **Design Tools**

Adobe XD Photoshop Figma Illustrator

InDesign



#### **HOBBIES AND INTERESTS**

- Articles and Book Reading
- Sports and Exercise
- Photography
- Traveling



## **OBJETIVE**

It is my ambition to build up myself as a competent professional expert and also establish my career by giving a skillful performance. I want to prove myself as an eligible and experienced executive through sincere working to your organization.



#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

## Star Tech & Engineering Ltd

Web Designer

June 2018 – August 2019

- Managing all UI/UX Design, Front-end Development & Creative Graphic Design.
- All social media promotion and advertising design

#### SpurBee

Front-end Developer & Web Designer

Dec 2017 - May 2018

- Mainly Develop HTML Templates for ThemeForest
- Web UI Design (PSD Templates for ThemeForest)

#### **Motion Print**

UI & Graphic Designer

Feb 2017 - Nov 2017

- My responsibility was All Type Print Design & Client Design Project.
- Designing scalable Web UI (PSD Template)



### **EDUCATION**

# **Bangladesh University**

BSc in CSE (apprentice) 2018 - Present

#### Ruhea Degree College

Higher Secondary Certificate (H.S.C) (GPA: 4.75 Out Of 5) 2013-2014

#### Govt. Graphic Arts Institute

Diploma In Graphic Design (CGPA: 3.19 Out Of 4) 2012-2016

### Atwari Pilot High School

Secondary School Certificate (S.S.C) (GPA: 4.75 Out Of 5) 2006-2011



# **CONTACT ADDRESS**

A: 24, Road 5, Katashur Housing Mohammadpur, Dhaka 1207

M: +880 1517174699, +880 1729509889

mahanandabarmon@gmail.com